
NAMRIA letter to LGU San Jose Occidental Mindoro

1 message

Mario Princer <maprincer@namria.gov.ph>

Wed, Nov 17, 2021 at 12:46 PM

To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

The Regional Executive Director of DENR MIMAROPA was carbon copy to the NAMRIA reply letter with attachments in response to the Sangguniang Bayan Resolution of LGU San Jose, Occidental Mindoro wherein your office forwarded to NAMRIA for your reference.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Mario A. Princer
Maritime Affairs Division
Hydrography Branch NAMRIA
421 Barraca Street
San Nicolas, Manila

***** *The information contained in this communication is privileged and confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately. You may contact us at (+632) 8884-2877 or email us at gictd@namria.gov.ph.* *****

6 attachments**Image.jpg**
849K**Image (107).jpg**
905K**Image (110).jpg**
1073K**Image (108).jpg**



812K



Image (109).jpg
515K



Image (111).jpg
1110K